

CURRICULUM VITAE

ANIQUE M. BRYAN, M.D.

EDUCATION

May 1993 University of Miami School of Medicine, M.D.

June 1993-1996 Post Graduate Medical Training: Jackson Memorial Hospital Internship and Residency in Family Practice

August 1988 University of South Florida, B.S.

CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE

July 2002-2009 Certification, American Board of Family Practice

July 1996 Diplomate, American Board of Family Practice

1996 to Present Florida Medical License, Effective January

PROFILE

Family Physician with 15 years experience in Family Medicine and Community Health in university practice, private practice, and hospital settings

Assistant Professor of Clinical Family Medicine

Medical Director, Family Medicine Family Practice

Faculty Mentor Clinical Skills Program for second year medical students

Private practice hospital center for Women's Medicine

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

University of Miami Miller School of Medicine Department of Family Medicine and Community Health

Assistant Professor of Clinical Family Medicine. August 21, 2000-2008.

Scholar in Faculty Development Fellowship, Department of Family Medicine and Community Health, July 2002-July 2003

PRACTICE EXPERIENCE

- October 2008 - present MICC- Downtown Medical Office
Primary Care
- Dec 2006 -Sep 2008 University of Miami Miller School of Medicine
Physicians at Kendall
- Family Medicine Faculty Practice University of
Miami Miller School of Medicine Medical Campus
- August 2000-Nov 2006 Medical Director
Family Medicine Faculty Practice

PRIVATE PRACTICE

- June 1997 - July 2000 South Miami Hospital University of Miami
Department of Family Medicine and Community Health
- Sep 1996-June 1997 CAC-United HealthCare of Florida

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS

- Jackson Memorial Hospital: Active Status
- Baptist Hospital and South Miami Hospital: Courtesy Status

RESEARCH

Funded research Performed: One Year, Open Label Outpatient, Parallel Group Trial Assessing the Impact of the Availability of Inhaled Insulin (Exubera) on Glycemic Control in Patients with Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus Who Are Poorly Controlled on a Minimum of Two Oral Anti Diabetic Agents- Pfizer, Inc/ Aventis Pharmaceuticals -Principal Investigator June 2005-2007

TEACHING

- August 2003-2006 Teaching Specialization: Faculty Mentor Clinical Skills Program at the University of Miami School of Medicine for second year medical students

PROFESSIONAL AND HONORARY ORGANIZATIONS

American Academy of Family Physicians 1989-present

Florida Academy of Family Physicians; 1997-present

Dade County Medical Association; 1997-2000

American Medical Association 1989-1993

Student National Medical Association 1989-1993

SERVICE

University Committee and Administrative Responsibilities:

Ambassador Training Corps- Instructor

Service Excellence Movement 2002-2004

LCME Subcommittee on Women and Minorities 2001-2002.

Time Capsule Advisory Committee for 50th Anniversary of the University of
Miami School of Medicine 2002-2003

Newsletter Committee for the Institute for Women's Health –October 2003

Institute for Women's Health's Leadership Team- September 2003-present

Minority Student Health Career Motivation Program Student Mentor June 2002-present

OSGE Examiner June 2002-present

Quality Improvement Committee for JMH Health Plan January 2005-present

WPF Organizational Steering Committee

Clinical Practice and Professional Standards Committee- June 2005-present

Community Activities:

Panelist for the Miami Medical Women's Association on Women Physician's: Making a
Difference - April 24, 2004

Primary Care Examination – 2 hr.lecture for UM Physical Therapy students August 2004

What's new in Contraception and Hormone Replacement Therapy - 1 hour lecture for the P.A.'s
and A.R.N.P's of the Keys - May 2005